1	DRAFT
2	Budget Committee Minutes
3	Town of Sandown, NH
4	
5	Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2014
6	Type of Meeting: Public
7	Method of Notification: Public posting – Town Hall & Post Office
8	Meeting Location: Town Hall, Second Floor
9	
10	Members Present: Bruce Cleveland, Steve Brown and Steve Brown (Selectman Ex-
11	officio), Dawn Nicolaisen and Dawn Nicolaisen.
12	Recording Secretary: Sue Reynolds
13	
14	Interviews for open Budget Committee positions.
15	The first candidate to be interviewed is Daniel Saltalamacchia. Daniel said he has an
16	accounting background and was on the Budget Committee last year while working on a
17	master's degree in accounting.
18	Motion by Bruce Cleveland to appoint Daniel Saltalamacchia to the Budget Committee
19	until March of 2015.
20	Seconded by Cathy Gorman.
21	In Favor, Bruce Cleveland, Cathy Gorman, Dawn Nicolaisen and Steve Brown.
22	Motion passes unanimously.
23	
24	Bruce asked Dan to get sworn as soon as he can.
25	
26	Bruce also told the Committee he will email the tentative schedule for the upcoming year.
27	
28	The next candidate to be interviewed is Anthony Piemonte. Tony said he is retired from
29	a company as a regional supervisor and ran up to 125 stores. He said he has also done
30	budgets in the past Steve Brown asked why he is interested in being a member of the

- 31 Budget Committee and Tony said he would like to shed his experiences with the
- 32 Committee and he has been a resident for 4 years. Tony said he has a house at the Cape
- 33 as well. Tony said he works until 7pm and it was offered that the meeting time could be
- 34 moved to 7pm instead of 6:30. The Committee agreed to move the meeting time to 7pm.
- 35 Tony said he will get here as soon as he can.
- 36 *Motion by* Steve Brown to appoint Tony Piemonte to the Budget Committee until March
- 37 2015.
- 38 Seconded by Cathy Gorman.
- 39 In Favor, Bruce Cleveland, Cathy Gorman, Dawn Nicolaisen and Steve Brown.
- 40 *Motion passes unanimously.*
- 41 Bruce asks Tony to get sworn in and obtain a town email account.
- 42
- 43 The next candidate to be interviewed is Lee Dube. Lee said that he has worked technical
- 44 software companies for 20 years and has been responsible for a 4 million dollar budget
- 45 and under spent it by 10%. He also said he has lived in Sandown for the past 13 years
- 46 and he is looking to give back to the community.
- 47 *Motion by* Bruce Cleveland to appoint Lee Dube to the Budget Committee until March

48 2015.

- 49 *Seconded by* Steve Brown.
- 50 Bruce asks Lee to get sworn in as soon as he can and also obtain a town email address.
- 51 *In Favor*, Bruce Cleveland, Cathy Gorman, Dawn Nicolaisen and Steve Brown.
- 52 Motion passes unanimously.
- 53
- 54 The Board agreed to move the meeting time to 7pm. Bruce said he will send an email to
- 55 Michelle as well letting her know that the 3 members were appointed.
- 56
- 57 Dawn asked if they were going to work on the same schedule as last year and would like
- to cover more budgets in an evening rather than coming in for just a half hour. The
- 59 Committee agrees and will discuss at the next meeting.
- 60
- 61 Meeting adjourned 7:30

62

- 63 Respectfully submitted,
- 64 Sue Reynolds

65